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Simon, your capacity to follow and participate in proceedings needs to be assessed and until such time as it is, 
no solicitor will undertake your case or deal with you, nor will any barrister.

I have taken advice from the Law Society on these issues and whilst I cannot disclose your recent sectioning to 
the court / Respondent I can decline to represent you until the issue is addressed as can Michael Carroll & Co.

I wish you success in your appeal and I regret the breakdown in our solicitor / client relationship.

Yours sincerely

Josephine Ward
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